
Hermantown City Council Meeting - Monday, April 21, 2025

Hermantown’s upcoming City Council meeting is scheduled to begin at 6:30 p.m. with members of the
public invited and welcome to take part.

Public comment may also be submitted in advance of the meeting. Comments, questions, or concerns can
be e-mailed to Community Engagement Director, Joe Wicklund, at jwicklund@hermantownmn.com up to
3:30 p.m. the day of the meeting with the e-mail title “City Council Meeting.”

It is important to note that all comments regarding this meeting are public data.

Remote options for attending Hermantown City Council meeting are no longer necessary for public health
considerations.

The 4:30 p.m. Pre-Agenda Meeting will be available in-person only at City Hall. Public comment is 
not a factor in the pre-agenda meeting, but the meeting is open and members of the public are invited and 
welcome to attend to this meeting.

1



This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Hermantown City Council. This document does not 
claim to be complete and is subject to change at any time.

AGENDA

Pre-Agenda Meeting, Monday, April 21, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

Pre-agenda: The Pre-agenda meeting is a work session between the City Council and City staff to 
review the upcoming City Council meeting and future meetings. The agenda is the same document 
as the upcoming City Council meeting, but does not follow the same format as the City Council 
meeting. It is a time for the City Council and City staff to have discussions about the agenda items, 
and asking and answering questions. Traditionally it is not a time for public comment on the agenda 
items, as the public can listen to the conversation and ask questions or provide input at the upcoming 
City Council meeting.

City Council Meeting, Monday, April 21, 2025 at 6:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

Invitation to participate:

The Hermantown City Council welcomes your thoughts, input and opinions to this meeting. The 
agenda for this meeting contains a brief description of each item to be considered, and the City 
Council encourages your participation. If you wish to speak on an item contained in the agenda, 
you will be allowed to address the Council when a motion is on the floor. If you wish to speak on 
a matter that does not appear on the agenda, you may do so during the public comment period 
regularly scheduled and set for the beginning of the meeting.

When addressing the City Council, please state your name and address for the record. Please address 
the City Council as a whole through the Mayor. Comments   to individual Council Members or staff 
are not permitted. Speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes.

Order of discussion
1. Reading of the resolution title by Mayor
2. Motion/Second
3. Staff Explanation
4. Initial Discussion by City Council
5. Mayor invites public to speak to the motion (3-minute rule)
6. Follow up staff explanation and/or discussion by City Council
7. Call of the vote

2



CITY OF HERMANTOWN
AGENDA

City Council Work Session, Monday, April 21, 2025 at 3:00 p.m.
Large Conference Room, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

Pre-Agenda Meeting, Monday, April 21, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

City Council Meeting, Monday, April 21, 2025 at 6:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS
Council Members may make announcements as needed.

5. PUBLIC HEARING
Only when necessary. The rule adopted three minutes per person if necessary.  Any action
required after the public hearing will be taken immediately following the closing of the public
hearing.

6. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Correspondence 25-59 through 25-70 placed on file

7. PRESENTATIONS

8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
This is the time for individuals to address the Council about any item not on the agenda. The time
limit is three minutes per person.

9. MOTIONS

10. CONSENT AGENDA
All items on the Consent Agenda are items which are considered routine by the City Council and
will be approved by one motion via voice vote. There will be no discussion of these items unless a
Council Member or citizen requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and considered at the end of the Consent Agenda.

A. Minutes - Approval or correction of April 7, 2025 City Council Continuation
Minutes

B. Accounts Payable - Approve general city warrants from April 1, 2025 through
April 15, 2025 in the amount of $2,799,909.15

11. ORDINANCES

A. 2025-10 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Definitions

6

9

17

26
3

amcclure
Highlight



(second reading)
(motion, roll call)

B. 2025-12 An Ordinance Amending Title 2 Of The Hermantown City Code By
Amending The Official Zoning Map

(second reading)
(motion, roll call)

12. RESOLUTIONS
Roll call will be taken only on items required by law and items requiring 4/5's votes, all others
can be done by voice vote.

A. 2025-64 Resolution Approving Premises Permit Application For The Aad
Shrine of Hermantown to Allow Lawful Gambling At The Aad Shrine Event
Center

(motion, roll call)

B. 2025-65 Resolution Receiving Bids And Approving Award Of Contract To
Collins Roofing And Sheet Metal For The Labor And Materials Necessary
To Repair The Hermantown Public Works Building Roof

(motion, roll call)

C. 2025-66 Resolution Approving Comprehensive Plan Update As Prepared By
Hoisington Koegler Group, Inc.

(motion, roll call)

D. 2025-67 Resolution Approving A Special Use Permit For Grading And
Filling Within A Natural Shoreland Overlay Area

(motion, roll call)

E. 2025-68 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk
To Execute And Deliver A Development Agreement With JLG Enterprises
Of Hermantown, LLP For Peyton Acres Phase 3

(motion, roll call)

F. 2025-69 Resolution Authorizing and Directing Mayor And City Clerk To
Execute An Acceptance of Easement Agreement To The City Of
Hermantown From James and Susan Samberg For The Hermantown Trail
Project

(motion, roll call)

G. 2025-70 Resolution Authorizing Application For And, If Successful,
Acceptance Of A Greater Minnesota Housing Infrastructure Grant From 

28

35

39

44

85

100

121

122
4



This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Hermantown City Council. This document does not 
claim to be complete and is subject to change at any time.

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency In An Amount Of Up To $325,000

(motion, roll call)

H. 2025-71 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk
To Execute And Deliver A Purchase Agreement With Hien Nguyen And
Joel Perrin

(motion, roll call)

13. CLOSED SESSION

A. Motion to close the meeting of the Hermantown City Council pursuant to Minnesota Statutes
§ Section 13D.05 Subd. 3 (b) (3) to develop or consider offers or counteroffers for the
purchase of real property. Following this closed session, the Hermantown City Council will
re-convene in an open session.

(motion, roll call)

14. RECESS

136

5



Agenda 

City of Hermantown 

April 21, 2025 

3 p.m. 

Location: Hermantown City Hall 
Note:   A light dinner will be available  

• Welcome and Introductions —Chad Ronchetti, Economic Development
Director

• Overview of ULI Minnesota and the Navigating Your Competitive Future

program -  Megan Flanagan, ULI Minnesota

• Overview of Market Forces/Trends & City Specific Community Data —
Breanne Rothstein, ULI MN Consultant

• Developer Panel – a facilitated discussion with key real estate panelists will
focus on the current market trends in the housing sector, the importance of
partnerships between cities and the development community, financing metrics
to support development and strategies to position cities to be economically
competitive

o John Breitinger, Development Consultant, Cushman and Wakefield
o Will O’Keefe, Director of Development, Bader Development
o Jason Hale, Founder, Northshore Development Company

• Q & A — Breanne will facilitate questions from the Council and other
workshop participants in response to the panel discussion

• Wrap-Up/Next Steps —Breanne

6



Navigating Your Competitive Future (“NCF”) is an interactive workshop that connects elected and 
appointed officials, policy leaders, and real estate professionals to focus on the current challenges of 
development and redevelopment and paths forward for a prosperous future. ULI-MN has hosted and 
convened over 60 workshops the last ten years in communities around Minnesota. 

NCF is designed to foster a meaningful dialogue across the public and private sectors to strengthen a 
mutual understanding of today’s economic reality, market preferences and demographic shifts. Never 
before has it been more critical in this post-pandemic economy for decision makers to understand the 
range of factors influencing their City’s economic future and connect with industry experts. 

After participating in this 2.5 hour workshop, public officials will better understand the importance of 
effective partnerships and learn strategies to position their community to be competitive and resilient, 
and to attract the best quality development by hearing from real estate experts in their market. It also 
provides an opportunity for private and public sectors leaders to connect and develop trust and mutual 
understanding. 

NCF sessions are offered free of charge in 2024 as a result of the generous funding support from the 
Metropolitan Council and Minnesota Housing. 

Below is a listing of communities that have participated over the past three years: 

Lakeville 
Hopkins 
Bloomington 
City of New 
Brighton 
Chanhassen 
Jordan 
Maple Plain 
Melrose 
Met Council LUAC 
Minnetonka 
New Brighton 
Victoria 

7



 2025 CORRESPONDENCE

DATE LOG # FROM TO REGARDING FILED

4/4/2025 25-59 Federal Emergency 
Management Agency

Wayne Boucher, 
Mayor

Case No: 14-05-2193V 3/28/2025

4/7/2025 25-60 Stacy Caldwell Melcher, St. 
Louis County Land & 
Minerals Dept.

Alissa McClure, City 
Clerk

Parcel 395-0114-00020 3/25/2025

4/9/2025 25-61 St. Louis County, County 
Assessor

City of Hermantown Valuation Notice for 395-
0161-00140

3/20/2025

4/11/2025 25-62 Payton Sullivan, 4834 Oak 
Ridge Dr.

Board of Appeals, 
St. Louis County

Appeal Market Value of 
Property 395-0044-
00150

4/8/2025

4/14/2025 25-63 Chad Larson, 4831 
Hermantown Rd.

Board of Appeals, 
St. Louis County

Appeal Market Value of 
Property 395-0010-
07420

4/8/2025

4/15/2025 25-64 Jerel Christoff, 4353 Eagle 
Dr.

Board of Appeals, 
St. Louis County

Appeal Market Value of 
Property 395-0084-
00040

4/9/2025

4/15/2025 25-65 ChickadEagle Investments, 
LLC,  5389 Miller Trunk 
Hwy.

Board of Appeals, 
St. Louis County

Appeal Market Value of 
Property 395-0010-
00830

4/9/2025

4/15/2025 25-66 Patricia Frink,  4043 
Haines Rd.

Board of Appeals, 
St. Louis County

Appeal Market Value of 
Property 395-0010-
06590

4/11/2025

4/15/2025 25-67 Gunnar Johnson, Overom 
Law

John Mulder, City 
Administrator

Hermantown Recreation 
Facility

4/11/2025

4/16/2025 25-68 Eric Johnson, Comm. Dev. 
Dir.

Planning 
Commission

Jordan Urshan, 5577 
Hermantown Rd. SUB-A

4/15/2025

4/16/2025 25-69 Eric Johnson, Comm. Dev. 
Dir.

Planning 
Commission

Kevin & Cari Hagen, 
4264 Ugstad Rd., SUP

4/15/2025

4/17/2025 25-70 Kim Larsen, MN Dept. of 
Health

Alissa McClure, City 
Clerk

Revocation of Notice of 
Violation

4/15/2025

2025 Log Book.xlsx

8



CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

City Council Meeting 

Monday, April 7, 2025 
6:30 PM Central 

MEETING CONDUCTED IN PERSON & VIA ZOOM 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Present 

Councilor John Geissler:   Present 

Councilor Andy Hjelle:    Present 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Present 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Present 

CITY STAFF: John Mulder, City Administrator; Alissa McClure, City Clerk; Eric 
Johnson; Community Development Director; Joe Wicklund, Assistant City 
Administrator; Chad Ronchetti, Economic Development Director; Brandon 
Holmes, Building Official; Trish Crego, Utility & Infrastructure Director; 
David Bolf, City Engineer; Gunnar Johnson, City Attorney 

VISITORS: 5 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS

5. PUBLIC HEARING

6. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Correspondence 25-35 through 25-58 placed on file

7. PRESENTATIONS

A. Accessory Dwelling Units

Eric Johnson, Community Development Director
(Pre-Agenda Only)

B. Water Testing

Paul Senst, Public Works Director
(Pre-Agenda Only)

9



City Council Continuation Meeting 
Monday, April 7, 2025 
Page | 2 

2 

C. FEMA Floodplain Ordinance

Eric Johnson, Community Development Director
(Pre-Agenda Only)

D. THC Licensing Conversation

John Mulder, City Administrator
(Pre-Agenda Only)

E. Trail Amenities Presentation

Eric Johnson, Community Development Director
(Pre-Agenda Only)

F. Water Infrastructure Surcharge

Trish Crego, Utility & Infrastructure Director
(Pre-Agenda Only)

8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Raymond & Pamela Benson of 5145 Cedar Ridge Drive spoke in favor of allowing
residents to donate toward trail amenities like park benches.

Shannon Tanski of 5249 Arrowhead Road spoke in favor of allowing Accessory
Dwelling units to allow families to care for aging parents.

9. MOTIONS

A. Motion to approve or deny the following Tobacco License Application effective
April 8, 2025, through December 31, 2025, contingent upon complete applications
being received, successful background checks and license fees being paid in full:

Dollar General          4678 Vaux Road

Motion to approve the following Tobacco License Application effective April 8,
2025, through December 31, 2025. This motion, made by Councilor Brian LeBlanc
and seconded by Councilor John Geissler, Carried.

Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

Councilor John Geissler:   Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

10



City Council Continuation Meeting 
Monday, April 7, 2025 
Page | 3 

3 

B. Appointment of the following to a three-year term:
Utility Commission

- Jim Sweeney (Pending Interview)

Motion to approve the appointment of Jim Sweeney to Utility Commission for a 
three-year term. This motion, made by Councilor Andy Hjelle and seconded by 
Councilor John Geissler, Carried. 

Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

Councilor John Geissler: Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

10. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes - Approval or correction of March 17, 2025 City Council Continuation
Minutes

B. Accounts Payable - Approve general city warrants from March 15, 2025 through
March 31, 2025 in the amount of $1,035,010.27

Motion to the approve the Consent Agenda. This motion, made by Councilor John
Geissler and seconded by Councilor Joseph Peterson, Carried.

Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

Councilor John Geissler:   Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

11. ORDINANCES

A. 2025-10 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Definitions

(first reading)

11



City Council Continuation Meeting 
Monday, April 7, 2025 
Page | 4 

4 

B. 2025-11 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 5, Land Use Regulations

(first reading)

Motion to return 2025-11 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 5, Land Use
Regulations to administration. This motion, made by Councilor John Geissler and
seconded by Councilor Brian LeBlanc, Carried.

Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

Councilor John Geissler:   Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

C. 2025-12 An Ordinance Amending Title 2 Of The Hermantown City Code By

Amending The Official Zoning Map

(first reading)

12. RESOLUTIONS

A. 2025-58 Resolution Designating April 8, 2025 As "Steve Overom Day" In The

City Of Hermantown

(motion, roll call)

Motion to approve 2025-58 Resolution Designating April 8, 2025 As "Steve
Overom Day" In The City Of Hermantown. This motion, made by Councilor Andy
Hjelle and seconded by Councilor John Geissler, Carried.

Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

Councilor John Geissler:   Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

12



City Council Continuation Meeting 
Monday, April 7, 2025 
Page | 5 

5 

B. 2025-59 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk To

Execute And Deliver Agreement For The Use Of The City Of Hermantown

Athletic Fields With The Hermantown Youth Baseball

(motion, roll call)

Motion to approve 2025-59 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City
Clerk To Execute And Deliver Agreement For The Use Of The City Of
Hermantown Athletic Fields With The Hermantown Youth Baseball. This motion,
made by Councilor Brian LeBlanc and seconded by Councilor John Geissler,
Carried.

Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

Councilor John Geissler:   Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

C. 2025-60 Resolution Approving Preliminary Planned Unit Development With

KTJ 360 LLC For The Hermantown Cottages Development

(motion, roll call)

Matt Butorac of 4089 Lavaque Road spoke in opposition to the PUD with concerns
about setbacks being too small.

Mary Butorac of 4089 Lavaque Road spoke in opposition to the PUD with concerns
about increased traffic.

Eric Martin, a representative from Oppidan, spoke in favor of the PUD stating that it
would create additional housing for residents.

Motion to approve 2025-60 Resolution Approving Preliminary Planned Unit
Development With KTJ 360 LLC For The Hermantown Cottages Development.
This motion, made by Councilor John Geissler and seconded by Councilor Joseph
Peterson, Carried.

Councilor Andy Hjelle:    Yea

13



City Council Continuation Meeting 
Monday, April 7, 2025 
Page | 6 

6 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

Councilor John Geissler:   Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Nay 

Yea: 4, Nay: 1 

D. 2025-61 Resolution Requesting Advance Funding For The City Of

Hermantown From Municipal State Aid Funds For S. P. 202-101-014 And S.P.

202-104-012 In The Amount Of $800,000.00

(motion, roll call) 

Motion to approve 2025-61 Resolution Requesting Advance Funding For The City 
Of Hermantown From Municipal State Aid Funds For S. P. 202-101-014 And S.P. 
202-104-012 In The Amount Of $800,000.00. This motion, made by Councilor
Brian LeBlanc and seconded by Councilor Andy Hjelle, Carried.

Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

Councilor John Geissler: Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

E. 2025-62 Resolution Approving Change Order Numbers 19 & 20 (KA Change

Order #6) For The NorthStar Ford Arena In The Amount Of $223,106.09

(motion, roll call)

Motion to approve 2025-62 Resolution Approving Change Order Numbers 19 & 20
(KA Change Order #6) For The NorthStar Ford Arena In The Amount Of
$223,106.09. This motion, made by Councilor Joseph Peterson and seconded by
Councilor John Geissler, Carried.

Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

14



City Council Continuation Meeting 
Monday, April 7, 2025 
Page | 7 

7 

Councilor John Geissler:    Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson:    Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher:    Yea 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

F. 2025-63 Resolution Approving Pay Request Number 10 For The NorthStar

Ford Arena To Kraus-Anderson Construction Company In The Amount Of

$2,093,908.17

(motion, roll call)

Motion to approve 2025-63 Resolution Approving Pay Request Number 10 For The
NorthStar Ford Arena To Kraus-Anderson Construction Company In The Amount
Of $2,093,908.17. This motion, made by Councilor John Geissler and seconded by
Councilor Brian LeBlanc, Carried.

Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

Councilor John Geissler:   Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher: Yea 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

13. CLOSED SESSION

14. RECESS

Motion to recess at 7:18 p.m. This motion, made by Councilor John Geissler and
seconded by Councilor Joseph Peterson, Carried.

Councilor Andy Hjelle: Yea 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc: Yea 

Councilor John Geissler:   Yea 

Councilor Joseph Peterson: Yea 

Mayor Wayne Boucher:    Yea 

15



City Council Continuation Meeting 
Monday, April 7, 2025 
Page | 8 

8 

Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Mayor 

___________________________  
City Clerk 

16



PAYROLL CHECKS 

Electronic Checks - #-64582-64626 $97,642.20

LIABILITY CHECKS 

Electronic Checks - #-64629 $72.10

Electronic Checks - #-64627-64628 $94,290.80

Electronic Checks - #-64576-64580 $74,531.88

Checks - #72000 $1,437.98

PAYROLL EXPENSE TOTAL $267,974.96

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Checks - #72001-72041 $170,556.13

Electronic Payments #-98107-98147 $2,361,378.06

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TOTAL $2,531,934.19

TOTAL $2,799,909.15

CITY OF HERMANTOWN

CHECKS #72000-72041
04/01/2025 - 04/15/2025



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 04/01/2025-04/15/2025
Check # is between 72001 and 72041 or Check # is between -98147 and -98107

4/18/2025 Page 1

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

101 134000 Retiree Insurance/Telephone Reimb. NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE Health Ins Apr - Kristi Hansen          90.68  -98147
101 421100 Police Administration NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE Health Ins Apr - Kristi Hansen         816.12  -98147
101 421100 Police Administration NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE Health Ins Apr - Clinton Jones         759.51  -98147
101 134000 Retiree Insurance/Telephone Reimb. NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE Health Ins Apr - Clinton Jones          84.39  -98147
101 217450 Employee Flexplan WEX HEALTH INC Claim Reimbursement         242.26  -98146
101 217450 Employee Flexplan WEX HEALTH INC Claim Reimbursement         285.97  -98146
101 217450 Employee Flexplan WEX HEALTH INC Claim Reimbursement         358.04  -98146
101 217450 Employee Flexplan WEX HEALTH INC Claim Reimbursement         904.69  -98146
101 217450 Employee Flexplan WEX HEALTH INC Claim Reimbursement       6,351.39  -98146
101 415300 Administration & Finance AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones/Tablets-PW/CH         149.79  -98145
601 494400 Water Administration and General AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones/Tablets-PW/CH         368.66  -98145
101 422100 Fire Administration AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones FD         285.96  -98145
101 431100 Street Department AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones/Tablets-PW/CH         157.74  -98145
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones/Tablets-PW/CH          48.10  -98145
101 421100 Police Administration AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones PD       1,470.39  -98145
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General AT&T MOBILITY Cell Phones/Tablets-PW/CH         193.18  -98145
101 415300 Administration & Finance GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES Copier Lease/Konica C458 Mar 2         117.87  -98144
101 421100 Police Administration GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES Copier Lease/Konica C300 & C33         119.58  -98144
101 415300 Administration & Finance GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES Copier Lease/Konica bizhub C30          96.00  -98143
601 494400 Water Administration and General MEDIACOM Internet PW          47.84  -98142
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General MEDIACOM Internet PW          71.75  -98142
275 452200 Community Building MEDIACOM EWC - Telephone         500.59  -98142
601 494400 Water Administration and General MEDIACOM Phone PW           8.70  -98142
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MEDIACOM Phone CH         401.07  -98142
275 452200 Community Building MEDIACOM EWC - Cable TV         179.13  -98142
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General MEDIACOM Phone PW          13.05  -98142
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MEDIACOM Internet CH         163.92  -98142
101 431100 Street Department MEDIACOM Phone PW          21.76  -98142
275 452200 Community Building MEDIACOM EWC - Internet         354.90  -98142
275 452200 Community Building MEDIACOM EWC - Line for Elevator         186.02  -98142
101 431100 Street Department MEDIACOM Internet PW         119.60  -98142
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road MEDIACOM Internet FD          40.98  -98142
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road MEDIACOM Phone FD         100.27  -98142
275 452200 Community Building MEDIACOM EWC - Dedicated Internet         490.00  -98142
101 431901 City Garage MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Old CH          78.65  -98141
601 494400 Water Administration and General MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Lightning Dr         372.26  -98141
275 452200 Community Building MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas EWC       7,293.37  -98141
101 431901 City Garage MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Lightning Dr         325.72  -98141



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 04/01/2025-04/15/2025
Check # is between 72001 and 72041 or Check # is between -98147 and -98107

4/18/2025 Page 2

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

101 431901 City Garage MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Comm Building         180.62  -98141
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas - CH/PD       1,237.48  -98141
101 452200 Community Building MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Old CH         707.86  -98141
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas Lightning Dr         232.66  -98141
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas CH/PD         955.74  -98141
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas - FH #1       1,512.47  -98141
101 422902 Firehall #2  Morris Thomas Road MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP Natural Gas FH2         200.91  -98140
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance ACP CREATIVIT, LLC Apr 2025 Maintenance         237.85  -98139
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road ACP CREATIVIT, LLC Apr 2025 Maintenance          70.35  -98139
101 431100 Street Department ACP CREATIVIT, LLC Apr 2025 Maintenance          16.75  -98139
101 452200 Community Building ACP CREATIVIT, LLC Apr 2025 Maintenance          10.05  -98139
101 421100 Police Administration AXON ENTERPRISE INC Axon Body Cameras       1,087.75  -98138
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance WLSSD Mar Wastewater Charges 022825H      50,621.00  -98137
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION Sanitary Sewer System Inspecti       1,826.50  -98136
415 465200 Community Development BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION Northstar Arena Test Pit Obser       2,905.00  -98136
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General VIA ACTUARIAL SOLUTIONS FYE 2025 GASB 75 AMM         330.00  -98135
603 441100 Storm Water VIA ACTUARIAL SOLUTIONS FYE 2025 GASB 75 AMM         110.00  -98135
101 415300 Administration & Finance VIA ACTUARIAL SOLUTIONS FYE 2025 GASB 75 AMM       1,430.00  -98135
601 494400 Water Administration and General VIA ACTUARIAL SOLUTIONS FYE 2025 GASB 75 AMM         330.00  -98135
101 421100 Police Administration VC3, INC. Firewall Renewals         323.67  -98134
101 452200 Community Building VC3, INC. Firewall Renewals         323.67  -98134
101 415300 Administration & Finance VC3, INC. Firewall Renewals         647.33  -98134
101 431100 Street Department VC3, INC. Firewall Renewals         647.33  -98134
101 415300 Administration & Finance VC3, INC. Recycling for 3 PCs w/HDs          25.00  -98133
101 421100 Police Administration VC3, INC. Recycling for 3 PCs w/HDs          50.00  -98133
101 415300 Administration & Finance VC3, INC. Recycling for PC w/HD          25.00  -98132
101 413100 Mayor VC3, INC. Recycling for 4 PCs w/HDs          50.00  -98131
101 415300 Administration & Finance VC3, INC. Recycling for 4 PCs w/HDs          50.00  -98131
101 490000 Miscellaneous Functions TERCH & ASSOCIATES CONSULTING, LLC Mar 25 HR Services       1,268.75  -98130
412 419100 Community Development SRF CONSULTING GROUP, INC. ROW Acquisitions- Stebner         561.41  -98129
412 419100 Community Development SRF CONSULTING GROUP, INC. ROW Acquisitions- Johnson Rd          98.92  -98129
101 422100 Fire Administration PRO PRINT INC EMS Reports         175.35  -98128
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC General Matters/Retainer       2,200.00  -98127
601 494400 Water Administration and General OVEROM LAW, PLLC Water Services Agreement with         348.00  -98127
415 465200 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Recreation Facility Developmen          51.00  -98127
412 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC MN Power Easements       1,036.00  -98127
101 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Planning & Zoning Commission          70.00  -98127
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC Data Practices Requests          70.00  -98127



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 04/01/2025-04/15/2025
Check # is between 72001 and 72041 or Check # is between -98147 and -98107

4/18/2025 Page 3

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

415 465200 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC KA Contract Administration - N         442.00  -98127
412 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Hermantown Trail Connector Eas         358.00  -98127
412 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Johnson Road Easement Acquisit          70.00  -98127
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC Keene Creek Stream Bed Restora          84.00  -98127
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC Minnesota Power Franchise Agre         572.00  -98127
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC 5620 Miller Trunk Highway Nuis          70.00  -98127
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC Peyton Acres to Stebner Rd Con          84.00  -98127
101 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Floodplain MNGT Ordinance Upda         126.00  -98127
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC Insurance Matters         126.00  -98127
412 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Rec Facility: Trail Con - Emin       2,464.92  -98127
101 424100 Building Inspection OVEROM LAW, PLLC Maple Fields Tenants' Remedies       2,332.00  -98127
415 465200 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Recreation Facility: Purchase         456.00  -98127
101 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Peyton Acres Development Matte         425.00  -98127
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC ADA Transition Plan         504.00  -98127
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC Cannabis Licensing         754.00  -98127
415 465200 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC State Grant - Bond Financed Pr         444.00  -98127
101 419100 Community Development OVEROM LAW, PLLC Accessory Dwelling Units         138.00  -98127
260 456101 Cable OVEROM LAW, PLLC Mediacom Franchise Renewal         154.00  -98127
230 465100 HEDA OVEROM LAW, PLLC HEDA: Uptown Planning PSA with         438.00  -98127
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC Purchase of Boiler          99.00  -98127
230 465100 HEDA OVEROM LAW, PLLC HEDA: Misc and Contracts         221.00  -98127
230 465100 HEDA OVEROM LAW, PLLC HEDA: Project Loon Development         578.00  -98127
230 465100 HEDA OVEROM LAW, PLLC Real Estate Purchase Johnson R         112.00  -98127
101 421100 Police Administration OVEROM LAW, PLLC Personnel Issues          56.00  -98127
101 416100 City Attorney OVEROM LAW, PLLC Department of Labor and Indust         208.00  -98127
416 452100 Parks OVEROM LAW, PLLC Essentia Sponsorship Agreement         102.00  -98127
415 465200 Community Development DSGW ARCHITECTS, INC. Hermantown Arena      14,917.10  -98126
101 421100 Police Administration EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC Unity DR Side  Installation Ki          70.00  -98125
415 465200 Community Development EPC ENGINEERING & TESTING LLC Hermantown Hockey Arena       1,813.00  -98124
101 431100 Street Department ESC SYSTEMS SOUND AND LIFE SAFETY Monitoring CH Apr 25-March 26         600.00  -98123
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC Mar 25 Locates          32.94  -98122
601 494400 Water Administration and General GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC Mar 25 Locates          49.41  -98122
416 452100 Parks NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Fichtner Park Improvements       8,687.50  -98121
101 214500 Escrow Deposits Payable NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Peyton Property Development         480.00  -98121
475 431150 Street Improvements NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Hermantown Road and Old Midway         270.00  -98121
240 432510 Trunk Sewer Construction NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Section 14 - Lightning Drive,       7,170.00  -98121
402 431150 Street Improvements NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Ugstad Road SP       1,980.00  -98121
101 431130 City Engineer NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Tac Meeting         285.00  -98121



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 04/01/2025-04/15/2025
Check # is between 72001 and 72041 or Check # is between -98147 and -98107

4/18/2025 Page 4

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

230 465100 HEDA NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Hawkline Business Park      15,470.00  -98121
240 433500 Water Improvements NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Second Waterline Connection       6,050.00  -98121
601 494400 Water Administration and General NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Hermantown Section 31 PER-Loon      11,970.00  -98121
601 494400 Water Administration and General NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Project Loon      20,185.00  -98121
101 431130 City Engineer NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Preagenda/City Council/Four Sq       1,805.00  -98121
101 431130 City Engineer NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. ADA Compliance Plan       1,710.00  -98121
601 494300 Water Distribution NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Utility Commission Meeting         285.00  -98121
412 419100 Community Development NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Hermantown Trail Project      11,547.50  -98121
415 465200 Community Development NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Hermantown Ice Arena         190.00  -98121
101 419100 Community Development NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS L.L.P. Comprehensive Plan Open House         190.00  -98121
101 419100 Community Development INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Name Plates - P&Z RJohnson, A          37.14  -98120
101 431100 Street Department INTER CITY OIL CO INC Fuel         693.51  -98119
101 431100 Street Department INTER CITY OIL CO INC Fuel         479.16  -98119
101 431100 Street Department INTER CITY OIL CO INC Fuel         701.88  -98119
101 431100 Street Department INTER CITY OIL CO INC Fuel         554.25  -98119
415 465200 Community Development KRAUS-ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,INC Hermantown Hockey Arena     805,279.87  -98118
415 465200 Community Development KRAUS-ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,INC Hermantown Hockey Arena   1,288,628.30  -98118
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General MENARD INC Flash Drive          12.13  -98117
101 452100 Parks MENARD INC Step Ladders         498.00  -98117
101 422100 Fire Administration MENARD INC Battery - Training Aids          33.74  -98117
101 431901 City Garage MENARD INC Cleaning Supplies          91.85  -98117
101 422100 Fire Administration MENARD INC Hand Tools - Smoke Detector In          96.43  -98117
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MENARD INC Air Hose Repair Kit/Socket Set          20.95  -98117
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance MENARD INC Batteries/PVC/Plug & Cap          18.55  -98117
101 421100 Police Administration MENARD INC Hybrid Blade          23.98  -98116
101 421100 Police Administration MENARD INC Small Tools           8.71  -98116
101 452100 Parks NORTHERN DOOR & HARDWARE INC Keys - Baseball Field          98.00  -98115
230 465100 HEDA CREATIVE ARCADE Website Monthly Maintenance         250.03  -98114
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance GOODIN COMPANY INC Urinals Maintenance       1,632.56  -98113
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road GOODIN COMPANY INC Urinals Maintenance FH-1       1,088.38  -98113
101 431901 City Garage HARTEL'S/DBJ DISPOSAL CO LLC Yard Trash Disposal Mar 2024 -         192.35  -98112
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance HARTEL'S/DBJ DISPOSAL CO LLC Garbage Recycling Mar 2025-129         348.86  -98112
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MIDWAY SEWER SERVICE, INC. PD Garage Drain Service         495.00  -98111
101 422100 Fire Administration MINNEAPOLIS OXYGEN COMPANY Oxygen Cylinder Rental         221.33  -98110
101 424100 Building Inspection M-R SIGN CO INC 911 Signs         420.16  -98109
101 424100 Building Inspection M-R SIGN CO INC 911 Signs          42.32  -98109



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 04/01/2025-04/15/2025
Check # is between 72001 and 72041 or Check # is between -98147 and -98107

4/18/2025 Page 5

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS Cleaning Supplies         659.34  -98108
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS Cleaning Supplies         295.26  -98108
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS Cleaning Supplies         336.33  -98108
230 465100 HEDA WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025         500.25  -98107
601 494300 Water Distribution WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025       2,875.00  -98107
260 456101 Cable WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025          37.50  -98107
101 414100 Elections WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025          12.75  -98107
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025         812.50  -98107
101 490100 Cemetery WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025          25.00  -98107
101 431901 City Garage WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025         250.00  -98107
101 419100 Community Development WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025       2,485.00  -98107
101 424100 Building Inspection WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025       1,437.50  -98107
101 431100 Street Department WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025       3,787.50  -98107
603 441100 Storm Water WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025       2,133.75  -98107
101 452100 Parks WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025         250.00  -98107
601 494400 Water Administration and General WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025       1,462.50  -98107
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025       1,050.00  -98107
101 415300 Administration & Finance WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025       3,968.25  -98107
101 422100 Fire Administration WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025       2,500.00  -98107
101 421100 Police Administration WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025      19,600.00  -98107
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025       1,687.50  -98107
101 452200 Community Building WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025         125.00  -98107
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road WEX HEALTH INC 2nd QTR VEBA 2025         250.00  -98107
101 431100 Street Department ACME TOOLS Generator Repair         160.77   72001
101 421100 Police Administration ANGEL ARMOR Vest - Enright       2,008.00   72002
101 421100 Police Administration ANIMAL ALLIES HUMANE SOCIETY Feb 2025 Boarding         498.00   72003
415 465200 Community Development ARCHITECTURAL TESTING, INC. Building Enclosure - NorthStar         500.00   72004
415 465200 Community Development ARCHITECTURAL TESTING, INC. Building Enclosure - NorthStar       2,750.00   72004
101 452200 Community Building BENSON ELECTRIC COMPANY Electrical Repairs Old City Ha         535.70   72005
101 422100 Fire Administration BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC Medical Supplies         191.75   72006
101 422100 Fire Administration BULLDOG COLLISION Vehicle Repair - HFD Chevy Tah       7,940.69   72007
101 452100 Parks CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT Tongue Jack - New Trailer          95.98   72008
101 422902 Firehall #2  Morris Thomas Road CENTURYLINK Internet FH2 03/28/25-04/27/25          86.99   72009
101 422903 Firehall #3  Midway Road CENTURYLINK Internet FH3 03/22/25-04/21/25          86.99   72009
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms           7.92   72010
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms          23.25   72010
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms          20.85   72010
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Mats/Supplies          19.60   72010



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 04/01/2025-04/15/2025
Check # is between 72001 and 72041 or Check # is between -98147 and -98107

4/18/2025 Page 6

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Mats/Supplies          39.28   72010
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms          20.85   72010
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms           7.92   72010
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms           7.92   72010
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Mats/Supplies          38.86   72010
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Mats/Supplies          38.86   72010
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance CINTAS CORPORATION Mats at CH          30.72   72010
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms          42.24   72010
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms          20.85   72010
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms           7.92   72010
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance CINTAS CORPORATION Mats at CH           8.88   72010
101 431100 Street Department CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms           7.92   72010
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION Mats/Supplies          58.54   72010
101 431901 City Garage CINTAS CORPORATION 1st Aid Cabinets         965.43   72010
603 441100 Storm Water CIVICPLUS, LLC CivicPlus Media Annual Fee       1,204.50   72011
101 415300 Administration & Finance CIVICPLUS, LLC CivicPlus Media Annual Fee       4,818.00   72011
601 494400 Water Administration and General CIVICPLUS, LLC CivicPlus Media Annual Fee       2,463.75   72011
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General CIVICPLUS, LLC CivicPlus Media Annual Fee       2,463.75   72011
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP YR 2024 Audit Services         255.74   72012
601 494400 Water Administration and General CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP YR 2024 Audit Services         252.83   72012
101 415300 Administration & Finance CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP YR 2024 Audit Services       1,013.93   72012
101 415300 Administration & Finance CLOUDPERMIT INC. Cloudpermit Implementation Cle         250.00   72013
412 419100 Community Development COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE Conveyance of Tax Forfeit Parc         250.00   72014
601 494300 Water Distribution CONDON, DRAKE Boot Reimbursement          62.50   72015
101 431100 Street Department CONDON, DRAKE Boot Reimbursement         125.00   72015
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance CONDON, DRAKE Boot Reimbursement          62.50   72015
101 490000 Miscellaneous Functions COSTIN GROUP MN City Lobbyist       1,500.00   72016
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General CUSTOMER ELATION INC 03/11/25 - 04/07/25 Answering          23.49   72017
601 494400 Water Administration and General CUSTOMER ELATION INC 03/11/25 - 04/07/25 Answering          35.24   72017
101 421100 Police Administration DRYER & PETERSON, P.C. Prosecution Services Mar 2025       6,750.00   72018
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance HERMANTOWN STAR LLC RFP - Profession Design Servic         132.00   72019
101 421100 Police Administration HOLIDAY COMPANIES Car Washes - Mar 2025          60.00   72020
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance IMPERIALDADE Ice Melter          87.80   72021
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance IMPERIALDADE TP/Gloves/Liners/Kleenex         550.90   72021
101 421100 Police Administration KOLAR Vehicle Repair - 19 Chev Tahoe         474.42   72022
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas Utility         168.93   72023
101 421100 Police Administration KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Car Wash PD         179.60   72023
101 422100 Fire Administration KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas FD         876.89   72023



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 04/01/2025-04/15/2025
Check # is between 72001 and 72041 or Check # is between -98147 and -98107

4/18/2025 Page 7

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

101 421100 Police Administration KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas PD       4,075.68   72023
601 494300 Water Distribution KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas Utility         253.40   72023
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas Building          72.58   72023
101 431100 Street Department KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas Street         397.21   72023
101 452100 Parks KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas Park          22.00   72023
101 424100 Building Inspection KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Car Wash BI         196.00   72023
101 424100 Building Inspection KWIK TRIP EXTENDED NETWORK Gas Building Offical          99.18   72023
101 431100 Street Department LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.  CyldrRntSfEnvFee2/20-03/20/25          53.74   72024
603 441100 Storm Water MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY MS4 Gen Permit         400.00   72025
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MN TELECOMMUNICATIONS Apr 2025 Internet         360.00   72026
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road MN TELECOMMUNICATIONS Apr 2025 Internet          90.00   72026
101 431100 Street Department MORTON SALT, INC. Road Salt       1,697.89   72027
101 431100 Street Department MORTON SALT, INC. Road Salt       1,702.64   72027
101 431100 Street Department MORTON SALT, INC. Road Salt       1,668.07   72027
230 465100 HEDA MPCA Arrowhead Refinery-VIC Reimbur          75.00   72028
101 424100 Building Inspection NAPA AUTO PARTS H28 Maintenance          23.30   72029
101 431100 Street Department NAPA AUTO PARTS Socket          25.59   72029
230 465100 HEDA NORTH SHORE DEVELOPMENT CO. Consulting Services       2,287.50   72030
101 431901 City Garage OXYGEN SERVICE COMPANY Acetylene Gas Bottle Rent          19.22   72031
416 452100 Parks SAAFE, LLC Grandstand - Fitchner Park      76,124.00   72032
101 419100 Community Development ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR Parecl 395-0161-00140          15.00   72033
415 465200 Community Development ST. CLOUD REFRIGERATION, INC. Heat Reclaim Addition - Herman      22,500.00   72034
101 421100 Police Administration STREICHER'S Ammo         227.21   72035
101 421100 Police Administration STREICHER'S Ammo       1,244.07   72035
101 422100 Fire Administration TROY'S SERVICE CENTER Oil & Filter - Chief 1          93.65   72036
101 421100 Police Administration TROY'S SERVICE CENTER Vehicle Repair - SQD 14         466.13   72036
101 422100 Fire Administration TROY'S SERVICE CENTER Oil & Filter - Rescue 4          93.32   72036
101 422100 Fire Administration TROY'S SERVICE CENTER Oil & Filter - Rescue 3          93.65   72036
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance UHL COMPANY INC Boilers - PD      12,490.12   72037
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance UHL COMPANY INC Service Actual Damper - PD/FD         389.00   72037
601 494300 Water Distribution UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA) INC Light Plant Rental - Water Bre         924.00   72038
603 441100 Storm Water VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC Mar 2025 Bill Print         606.51   72039
601 494400 Water Administration and General VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC Mar 2025 Bill Print         606.51   72039
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC Mar 2025 Bill Print         606.51   72039
601 494300 Water Distribution YOUNGREN, ALEX W Reimburse Safety Boots          62.50   72040
101 431100 Street Department YOUNGREN, ALEX W Reimburse Safety Boots         125.00   72040
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance YOUNGREN, ALEX W Reimburse Safety Boots          62.50   72040
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY Collection Syst Op - Durovec          23.00   72041



Totals: 264 records printed   2,531,934.19 



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 21, 2025

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT:  Amendment to City Zoning Ordinance – Chapter 2 Definitions

☐ RESOLUTION: ☒ ORDINANCE: 2025-10 ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Conduct a second reading on proposed language to Chapter 2, Definitions to add Communication Services.

BACKGROUND

The City of Hermantown has been working on an update to the Comprehensive Plan.  As part of that 
work, the City is proposing an expansion of the BLM, Business and Light Manufacturing zoning district 
in the SW area of the City.  Likewise, the City is looking to include other business uses within the BLM 
zoning district and is proposing the following amendment to the City zoning code: 

City Zoning Code:

Chapter 2: Definitions
Proposes the following language:

“Communication services” means businesses, facilities or establishments used primarily to  house or 
operate networked computers,  data and transaction processing and related support equipment used to 
provide digital storage, data and transaction processing services, including all related utility and ancillary 
facilities and services such as [backup] power generation and cooling equipment office, administrative, 
and accessory uses involved in or related to any services or activities described in this category, including 
utility substations, whether taking place in the same or appurtenant buildings, utility facilities or 
structures.  

A public hearing for this item was held at the March 18, 2025 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  
There were no members of the public who spoke to the item and the Planning and Zoning Commission 
recommended the item to the City Council for their review and approval.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)
N/A

ATTACHMENTS

Ordinance

25



1

Ordinance No. 2025-10

The City Council of the City of Hermantown Does Ordain:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, DEFINITIONS 

Section 1. Purpose and Intent. The purpose of this Ordinance is to add definitions 
relevant to the City’s BLM – Business and Light Manufacturing zoning district Ordinance updates 
in Chapter 5.

Section 2. Section 200 – Definitions.  Section 200 is hereby amended by inserting the 
following definitions into the appropriate alphabetical order:

“Communication services” shall mean businesses, facilities or 
establishments used primarily to  house or operate networked computers,  data and 
transaction processing and related support equipment used to provide digital 
storage, data and transaction processing services, including all related utility and 
ancillary facilities and services such as [backup] power generation and cooling 
equipment office, administrative, and accessory uses involved in or related to any 
services or activities described in this category, including utility substations, 
whether taking place in the same or appurtenant buildings, utility facilities or 
structures.  

Section 3. Added to Zoning Code. The terms and provisions of this ordinance shall be 
amended in the appropriate place in the Hermantown Zoning Code, after adoption and becoming 
effective.

Section 4. Effective Date. The provisions of this Ordinance shall be effective after 
adoption immediately upon publication once in the official newspaper of the City of Hermantown 
and upon recording with the St. Louis County Recorder’s Office.

Dated: 

____________________________________
Mayor

Attest:

____________________________________
City Clerk

Adopted: ____________________________

Published: ___________________________

Effective Date: _______________________

26



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 21, 2025

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT:  Amendment to City Zoning Map

☐ RESOLUTION: ☒ ORDINANCE: 2025-12 ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Conduct a second reading on proposed zoning map amendment to parcels 395-0010-08985, 395-0010-
09040, 395-0010-09015, 395-0010-09055, 395-0010-09015, 395-0010-09170, 395-0010-09180, 395-
0010-09182, 395-0010-09200, 395-0010-09202, 395-0010-09207, 395-0010-09210, 395-0010-09215 and 
395-0010-09220 from S-1, Suburban to BLM, Business and Light Manufacturing

BACKGROUND

The City of Hermantown has been working on an update to the Comprehensive Plan.  As part of that 
work, the City is proposing an expansion of the BLM, Business and Light Manufacturing zoning district 
in the SW area of the City.  There are 14 parcels either owned by Allete or Rendfield Land Company with 
the primary use being utility based business.

The subject parcels are within the S-1, Suburban zoning district.  Although public utility services are a 
permitted use in the zoning district (existing Allete substation), the use does not align with typical zoning.  
In order to align with the comprehensive plan update, the City is proposing the rezoning of these 14 
parcels to Business and Light Manufacturing which more accurately describes the nature of the parcels.

A public hearing for this item was held at the March 18, 2025 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  
There were multiple members of the public who spoke to the item with questions ranging from what uses 
are permitted in the BLM district to what is the overall plans for this quadrant of the City.  The Planning 
and Zoning Commission recommended the item to the City Council for their review and approval.

SITE DATA
Address: 5816 Morris Thomas Road (Parcels395-0010-08985, 395-0010-09040, 395-0010-09015, 

395-0010-09055, 395-0010-09015, 395-0010-09170, 395-0010-09180, 395-0010-09182,
395-0010-09200, 395-0010-09202, 395-0010-09207, 395-0010-09210, 395-0010-09215
and 395-0010-09220) 

Existing Comprehensive Plan: Concept Area 4: Develop New Compatible Light Industrial with 
Adequate Public Facilities, Preserve Wetlands and Rural Uses

Comprehensive Plan Update: Business and Light Manufacturing
Zoning: S-1, Suburban
Lot Size: 328+/- acres total
Wetlands: Yes, per the National Wetland Inventory
Shoreland Overlay: Yes, Natural Environment Shoreland Area

27



Working together to serve and build our community.

Airport Zoning: No

Infrastructure
The subject parcels are within a portion of the City which is outside of the urban service area.  As part of 
the comprehensive plan update, the City is proposing this area being included in an expanded urban 
service area.  This request has been reviewed and approved by the WLSSD.

Wetlands
A wetland delineation will need to be performed for any proposed work on these subject parcels.  Any 
delineation and impacts will be reviewed by the Hermantown Technical Evaluation Panel.

Zoning
The City is initiating a rezoning of the parcels from S-1, Suburban to BLM, Business and Light 
Manufacturing.

Dimensional standards would change as follows:

Comprehensive Plan
The parcels are within Concept Area 4: Develop New Compatible Light Industrial with Adequate Public 
Facilities, Preserve Wetlands and Rural Uses.  As part of the Comprehensive Plan Update, which is in in 
its final review stage, it is envisioned that these parcels will be guided towards Business and Light 
Manufacturing.

SUMMARY & JUSTIFICATION:
The proposed rezoning meets the criteria of the existing Comprehensive Plan and the Comprehensive 
Plan Update as well as the overall goals and policies of the Zoning Ordinance.  

1. The parcels are within Concept Area 4: Develop New Compatible Light Industrial with Adequate
Public Facilities, Preserve Wetlands and Rural Uses.  As part of the Comprehensive Plan Update,
which is in in its final review stage, it is envisioned that these parcels will be guided towards
Business and Light Manufacturing.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)
N/A

Dimensional Standards S-1 BLM
Height 35 feet 80 feet
Setbacks
Front 50 feet 20 feet
Side (abutting residential) 15 feet 50 feet
Side 15 feet 20 feet 
Rear 50 feet 20 feet, 50 feet abutting 

residential
Minimum lot area 5 acres None
Minimum lot width 300 feet 100 feet
Maximum lot coverage 30% 35% or 65% with approved 

landscape plan

28



Working together to serve and build our community.

ATTACHMENTS

Ordinance
Location Map
Existing Zoning Map
Proposed Zoning Map

29



Ordinance No. 2025-12

The City Council of the City of Hermantown does ordain:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 2 OF THE HERMANTOWN CITY CODE
BY AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP

(PARCELS 395-0010-08985, 395-0010-09040, 395-0010-09015, 395-0010-09055, 395-0010-
09015, 395-0010-09170, 395-0010-09180, 395-0010-09182, 395-0010-09200, 395-0010-09202, 

395-0010-09207, 395-0010-09210, 395-0010-09215 and 395-0010-09220)

Section 1. Amendment to Official Zoning Map. The Official Zoning Map of the City 
of Hermantown is hereby amended so that the entire parcels legally described in Section 2 are 
zoned S-1, Suburban.

Section 2.  Purpose and Intent.  The purpose of this amendment is to rezone the properties 
so that the Property Identification Numbers 395-0010-08985, 395-0010-09040, 395-0010-09015, 
395-0010-09055, 395-0010-09015, 395-0010-09170, 395-0010-09180, 395-0010-09182, 395-
0010-09200, 395-0010-09202, 395-0010-09207, 395-0010-09210, 395-0010-09215 and 395-
0010-09220 are zoned BLM, Business and Light Manufacturing.

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This amendment to Title 2 of the Hermantown Code that amends the 
Official Zoning Map shall be effective after adoption immediately upon (1) the publication of this 
Amendment to Title 2 of the Hermantown City Code once in the legal newspaper of the City of 
Hermantown and (2) the filing of this Amendment to Title 2 with the County Recorder of St. Louis 
County.

____________________________________
Wayne Boucher, Mayor

Attest:

__________________________________
Alissa McClure, City Clerk

Adopted: ________________

Published:________________

Effective Date:____________

30



Location Map

SITE

HWY 2

M
ID

W
A

Y
 R

O
A

D

MORRIS THOMAS ROAD

SITE

31



EXISTING ZONING

SITE

SITE

32



PROPOSED ZONING

SITE

SITE

33



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 21, 2025

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Alissa McClure, City Clerk 

SUBJECT:  Gambling Premises Permit Application – The Aad Shrine

☒ RESOLUTION: 2025-64 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Adopt a resolution approving a gambling premises permit for the Aad Shrine.

BACKGROUND

The Aad Shrine is requesting approval of a premises permit to allow lawful gambling activities at their 
facility, the Aad Shrine Event Center, located at 5152 Miller Trunk Highway, Hermantown, MN 55811. 
Their intent is to hold a Bingo event at the event center once per month. As part of the application process, 
the Board requires a resolution approving the permit.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

N/A

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution
Form LG214 Premises Permit Application

34



Resolution No. 2025-64

Resolution Approving Premises Permit Application For The Aad Shrine of Hermantown to 
Allow Lawful Gambling At The Aad Shrine Event Center

WHEREAS, The Aad Shrine, a Minnesota non-profit corporation located at 5152 Miller 
Trunk Highway, is applying for a lawful gambling license from the Minnesota Gambling Control 
Board; and

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Gambling Control Board requires an approved lawful 
gambling premises permit to be attached to the lawful gambling license application; and

WHEREAS, The Aad Shrine is applying for a premises permit to conduct lawful gambling 
at the Aad Shrine Event Center located at 5152 Miller Trunk Highway, Hermantown, MN, 55811; 
and

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Gambling Control Board requires a City Council resolution 
approving the premises permit application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Hermantown, Minnesota, approves the application from The Aad Shrine for a premises permit to 
allow lawful gambling at The Aad Shrine Event Center located at 5152 Miller Trunk Highway, 
Hermantown, MN 55811.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ________ and, 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors _______

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

Councilors _______

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 21, 2025.

35



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 

LG214 Premises Permit Application Annual Fee $150 (NON-REFUNDABLE) 

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS TO LG214 

Mail the application and required attachments to: 

Minnesota Gambling Control Board 
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Questions?  Call 651-539-1900 and ask for Licensing. 

1. If the premises is leased, attach a copy of your lease.  Use LG215
Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity.

2. $150 annual premises permit fee, for each permit (non-refundable).
Make check payable to "State of Minnesota."

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Organization Name: _______________________________________________ License Number: _________________________ 

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) ________________________________________ Daytime Phone: __________________________ 

Gambling Manager: ________________________________________________ Daytime Phone: __________________________ 

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION 

Current name of site where gambling will be conducted: ____________________________________________________________ 

List any previous names for this location: 

____________________________________ _________________________________ _________________________________ 

Street address where premises is located: ______________________________________________________________________ 
(Do not use a P.O. box number or mailing address.) 

City: OR Township: County: Zip Code: 

Does your organization own the building where the gambling will be conducted? 

___ Yes ___ No If no, attach LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity. 

A lease is not required if only a raffle will be conducted. 

Is any other organization conducting gambling at this site? ___ Yes ___ No ___ Don't know 

Note:  Bar bingo can only be conducted at a site where another form of lawful gambling is being conducted by the applying organi-
zation or another permitted organization.  Electronic games can only be conducted at a site where paper pull-tabs are played. 

Has your organization previously conducted gambling at this site? ___ Yes ___ No ___ Don't know 

GAMBLING BANK ACCOUNT INFORMATION; MUST BE IN MINNESOTA 

Bank Name: ______________________________________________ Bank Account Number: _____________________________ 

Bank Street Address: ________________________________ City: ____________________ State: MN Zip Code: _____________ 

ALL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT OFF-SITE STORAGE SPACES 

Address (Do not use a P.O. box number): City: State: Zip Code: 

____________________________________________________ _____________________________ _____ ____________

____________________________________________________ _____________________________ _____ ____________ 

____________________________________________________ _____________________________ _____ ____________ 

6/15   Page 1 of 2

MN 

MN 

MN 36



LG214 Premises Permit Application

ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT:  APPROVAL BY RESOLUTION 

CITY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises 

located within city limits 

COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises 

located in a township 

City Name: _________________________________________ 

Date Approved by City Council: _________________________ 

Resolution Number: __________________________________ 
(If none, attach meeting minutes.) 

Signature of City Personnel: 

__________________________________________________ 

Title: ________________________ Date Signed: __________ 

County Name: _________________________________________ 

Date Approved by County Board: __________________________ 

Resolution Number: _____________________________________ 
(If none, attach meeting minutes.) 

Signature of County Personnel: 

_____________________________________________________ 

Title: ________________________ Date Signed: _____________ 

TOWNSHIP NAME: ______________________________________ 

Complete below only if required by the county. 
On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization is 
applying to conduct gambling activity within the township limits.  
(A township has no statutory authority to approve or deny an 
application, per Minnesota Statutes 349.213, Subd. 2.) 

Print Township Name: ___________________________________ 

Signature of Township Officer: ____________________________ 

Title: _______________________ Date Signed: ______________ 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND OATH 

1. I hereby consent that local law enforcement officers,
the Board or its agents, and the commissioners of
revenue or public safety and their agents may enter
and inspect the premises.

2. The Board and its agents, and the commissioners of
revenue and public safety and their agents, are
authorized to inspect the bank records of the gambling
account whenever necessary to fulfill requirements of
current gambling rules and law.

3. I have read this application and all information
submitted to the Board is true, accurate, and complete.

4. All required information has been fully disclosed.

5. I am the chief executive officer of the organization.

6. I assume full responsibility for the fair and lawful operation of
all activities to be conducted.

7. I will familiarize myself with the laws of Minnesota governing
lawful gambling and rules of the Board and agree, if licensed,
to abide by those laws and rules, including amendments to
them.

8. Any changes in application information will be submitted to the
Board no later than ten days after the change has taken
effect.

9. I understand that failure to provide required information or
providing false or misleading information may result in the
denial or revocation of the license.

10. I understand the fee is non-refundable regardless of license
approval/denial.

____________________________________________________________ ______________________________ 
Signature of Chief Executive Officer (designee may not sign) Date 

Data privacy notice: The information requested on this 

form (and any attachments) will be used by the 

Gambling Control Board (Board) to determine your 

organization’s qualifications to be involved in lawful 
gambling activities in Minnesota. Your organization has 

the right to refuse to supply the information; however, 

if your organization refuses to supply this information, 

the Board may not be able to determine your 

organization’s qualifications and, as a consequence, 

may refuse to issue a permit. If your organization 

supplies the information requested, the Board will be 

able to process your organization’s application.  Your 

organization’s name and address will be public  

information when received by the Board.  

All other information provided will be 

private data about your organization until 

the Board issues the permit.  When the 
Board issues the permit, all information 

provided will become public.  If the Board 

does not issue a permit, all information 

provided remains private, with the 

exception of your organization’s name and 

address which will remain public.  Private 

data about your organization are available 

to:  Board members, Board staff whose 

work requires access to the information;  

Minnesota’s Department of Public Safety, 

Attorney General, Commissioners of 

Administration, Minnesota Management & 

Budget, and Revenue; Legislative Auditor, 
national and international gambling 

regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to 

court order; other individuals and agencies 

specifically authorized by state or federal law 

to have access to the information; individuals 

and agencies for which law or legal order 

authorizes a new use or sharing of 

information after this notice was given; and 

anyone with your written consent. 

This form will be made available in alternative format, i.e. large print, braille, upon request. 

Local unit of government 

must sign. 

6/15   Page 2 of 2

An equal opportunity employer

37



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 4/21/2025

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Paul Senst 

SUBJECT:  Public Works Shop Roof Replacement 

☒ RESOLUTION: 2025-65 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve Roof Replacement Contract @ the City of Hermantown Public Works facility.

BACKGROUND
In the Winter of 2022 Hermantown saw a record annual snowfall for the season. This snowfall piled up on 
the PW roof and caused the roof to sustain damage to the roof panels and the insulation below the panels. 
Insurance was notified and the insurance process took a long time. We were awarded a settlement amount 
for the roof of $226,419.23. Because we felt the value was greater and the value was above set thresholds, 
we Solicited BIDS from contractors for roof and insulation replacement. After receiving these bids from 
roofing contractors, it was determined that a few of the bids were inline, and we need to award the project 
to a contractor. 

We received 7 quotes and recommend awarding the contract to Collins Roofing & Sheetmetal of 
Hermantown in the amount of $262,724.61.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 
101-431901-520 $226,419.23
409-419901-520 Remainder

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution
Collins Bid 

38



Resolution No. 2025-65

Resolution Receiving Bids And Approving Award Of Contract To Collins Roofing And 
Sheet Metal For The Labor And Materials Necessary To Repair The Hermantown Public 

Works Building Roof

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown (“City”) desires to have the roof repaired at the 
building located at 4971 Lightning Drive, commonly known as the Public Works Building, in 
Hermantown, Minnesota (“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, Collins Roofing And Sheet Metal (“Proposer”) submitted a proposal 
(“Proposal”) attached hereto as Exhibit A to perform and furnish the materials to repair the roof 
and install insulation in connection with the Project to City; and

WHEREAS, the City reviewed the Proposal to confirm accuracy; and

WHEREAS, the City found the Proposal to be technically responsive to the specifications; 
and

WHEREAS, the City also investigated the experience, past record of performance and 
capacity of Proposer to perform the work contracted to be performed within the stated time period; 
and

WHEREAS, on the basis of such review, City staff have recommended that Proposer be 
awarded the contract for Project; and 

WHEREAS, City desires to enter into a Construction Contract (“Contract”) as shown on 
Exhibit B attached hereto in which Proposer provides the services described in the Proposal to City 
pursuant to these terms of the Contract and the Proposal; and

WHEREAS, after fully considering this matter, the City Council believes that it is in the 
best interests of the City of Hermantown to award the Contract for such improvement to Proposer 
and authorize and direct the Mayor and City Clerk to execute and deliver it on behalf of the City 
of Hermantown; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota, as follows:

1. The Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved. 

2. The form of Contract for the Project is attached hereto as Exhibit B, and the Mayor 
and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute and deliver the Contract to Proposer for execution 
by it as soon as possible.

Councilor _______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 

39



The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _______ and 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors _______

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

Councilors _______

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 21, 2025.

40



ESTIMATE
Hermantown Public Works Building

Customer
Paul Senst
4971 Lightning Drive 
Hermantown, MN 55811

Prepared By
Collins Roofing and Sheet 
Metal
4181 Thunderchief Lane 
Hermantown, MN 55811

(877) 782-0549
projects@collins-mrc.com

Prepared On
3/17/2025

41



ESTIMATE | HERMANTOWN PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 2

ESTIMATE | HERMANTOWN PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING

Estimate items

Description Quantity

Roofing

238T Installation - 2 3/8" Standing seam panel with T seam. Full length panels, roll formed on site in Galvalume (No Color) 172 sq

Remove & Dispose of Old Metal Roof and Laid Insulation 172 sq

Pipe Boot 2 count

Other

Install New Insulation: R-36 Minimum, U Value .031 Table 5.5-6 2024 MN Commercial Energy Code, Thermal blocks @ all 
purlin faces 1 count

$2000 Estimated Permit Cost 172 sq

Waste Removal (10 yard) 8 count

Summary

Description   Amount

Total   $262,724.61

42



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 04/21/2025

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT:  Approval of the Comprehensive Plan Update

☒ RESOLUTION: 2025-66 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approval of the 2045 Comprehensive Plan Update.

BACKGROUND

The City of Hermantown has been working with Hoisington Koegler Group, Inc. (HKGI) on the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan Update since 2022.  As part of the work, there have been multiple public 
engagement opportunities, in-person meetings with residents and the 10 person citizen advisory group, 
presentations to boards and commissions and public presentations.  HKGI has prepared a seven chapter 
update to the comprehensive plan consisting of the following chapters:

• Plan Purpose and Vision
• Background and Trends
• Natural Resources and Recreation
• Land Use
• Economic and Housing Development
• Transportation and Utilities
• Implementation

The comprehensive plan update is available on the City’s website at:
https://hermantownmn.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/Hermantown-Comprehensive-Plan-
Update_20250305_reduced.pdf

The document has been posted on the City’s website for the past several weeks, with no comments being 
received from the public.

In addition, a public hearing for this item was held at the April 15, 2025 Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting.  There was one member of the public who spoke to the plan and requested that the 
goals associated with Stebner Park and Art Olson Park align from a timeline standpoint.  The Planning 
and Zoning Commission recommended the item to the City Council for their review and approval.

43

https://hermantownmn.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/Hermantown-Comprehensive-Plan-Update_20250305_reduced.pdf
https://hermantownmn.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/Hermantown-Comprehensive-Plan-Update_20250305_reduced.pdf


Working together to serve and build our community.

NEXT STEPS

Upon approval of the Comprehensive Plan Update by the City Council, staff will submit certification to 
the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board (EQB) chair stating that the City has adopted the 
comprehensive plan.

After the comprehensive plan acceptance, staff plans to continue work with HKGI on revisions to existing 
zoning sections of the City ordinance as well as crafting new sections addressing the new land uses 
created as part of the plan update.  These sections will go through the Planning and Zoning Commission 
for public hearings and input and ultimately be brought before the City Council for approval and inclusion 
in the City’s zoning ordinance.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)
245-419100-319

ATTACHMENTS

• Resolution
• March 18, 2025 Planning and Zoning Commission Presentation
• 2045 Comprehensive Plan Update

44



Resolution No. 2025-66

Resolution Approving Comprehensive Plan Update As Prepared By Hoisington Koegler 
Group, Inc.

WHEREAS, the City’s previous Comprehensive Plan was adopted in 2001; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown engaged Hoisington Koegler Group, Inc. (HKGI) on 
June 20, 2022 per Resolution 2022-87, to create an update to the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
(PLAN); and

WHEREAS, the City staff created a ten-person citizen advisory group to obtain input and 
aid in the creation of the PLAN; and 

WHEREAS, City staff and HKGI conducted multiple public engagement opportunities, 
in-person meetings with residents and the citizen advisory group, presented to boards and 
commissions and conducted public presentations; and

WHEREAS, HKGI has prepared a seven chapter update to the comprehensive plan; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown Planning and Zoning Commission held a public 
hearing on April 15, 2025; and

WHEREAS, on April 15, 2025, the Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously 
recommended the PLAN to the City Council for their review and approval; and

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that it is in the best interests of the City of 
Hermantown to adopt the PLAN to replace the previous prepared 2001 Comprehensive Plan; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota, as follows:

1. The City adopts the Comprehensive Plan Update (PLAN) to replace the 2001 
Comprehensive Plan.

2. City staff prepares certification to send to the Minnesota Environmental Quality 
Board (EQB) for their records.

Councilor _______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such motion was seconded by Councilor _______ and, upon 
a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

 Councilors _______  

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

45



Councilors _______

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 21, 2025

46



47



Comprehensive Plan Chapters

48



49



50



Community Vision & Growth

51



Community 
Vision & 
Growth

52



Population Trends & Projections

53



54



Natural Resources & Recreation

55



56



57



58



Land Use Planning

59



60



61



62



63



Mixed Use and BLM 
designations also allow 
commercial land uses

64



65



Current Business & Industrial Zoned Areas

Current Commercial & Mixed Use Zoned Areas

66



67



68



Housing Development

69



70



71



Transportation Planning

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



Natural Resources & Recreation Goals

79



Land Use Goals

80



81



Transportation & Utilities Goals

82



83



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 04/21/2025

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT:  Special Use Permit – Grading and Filling in a Natural Environment Shoreland Area

☒ RESOLUTION: 2025-67 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve a Special Use Permit for filling and grading within a Natural Environment Shoreland Overlay 
Zone.

BACKGROUND

The applicants (Kevin and Cari Hagen) desire to build a 1,350 square foot addition to the primary 
structure on their property at 4264 Ugstad Road.  Of the 1,350 square foot addition, approximately 450 
square feet are located within a Natural Environment Shoreland Area and will require filling and grading 
with an approximately 750 square feet area of disturbance.

A public hearing for this item was held at the April 15, 2025 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  
There were no members of the public who spoke to the item and the Planning and Zoning Commission 
recommended the item to the City Council for their review and approval.

SITE INFORMATION:
Parcel Size: 1.0 acre
Legal Access: 4264 Ugstad Road
Wetlands: Yes, per the National Wetland Inventory 
Existing Zoning: R-3, Residential
Airport Overlay: None
Shoreland Overlay: Yes – Natural Environment Shoreland
Comprehensive Plan: Residential

Wetlands
Per the National Wetland Inventory (NWI) there is a small linear wetland associated with the tributary in 
the SW corner of the property.

Shoreland Area
The majority of the property is located within a Natural Environment Shoreland Area and is subject to the 
requirements of the City’s Shoreland Ordinance as it pertains to grading a filling within a shoreland area.

84



Working together to serve and build our community.

Special Use Permit

The Special Use Permit is for filling and grading within a Shoreland zone. There are general conditions 
for all SUPs.  Staff finds the following in regard to the criteria for Special Use Permits in the Zoning 
Ordinance: 

No special use permit shall be approved unless positive findings are made with respect to each and every 
one of the following criteria:

1. The proposed development is likely to be compatible with development permitted under the 
general provisions of this chapter on substantially all land in the vicinity of the proposed 
development;

The proposed use is compatible with development within the vicinity which is characterized by 
low and medium density residential and residential compatible uses.

2. The proposed use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the environment, or 
detrimental to the rightful use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity of 
the proposed development;

Conditions placed on the SUP to minimize the clearing and grading within the shoreland area 
meet the intent of the zoning ordinance to protect natural resources. The construction of the 
addition is an allowed use within the R-3 zoning district. 

3. The proposed use is consistent with the overall Hermantown Comprehensive Plan and with 
the spirit and intent of the provisions of this chapter;

The property is within an area marked for residential development on the Hermantown 
Comprehensive Plan. The purpose of the Shoreland Overlay Zone is to protect public waterways.  
Impervious surface caps are included to prevent excessive runoff from constructed surfaces and 
the proposed impervious surface is below maximum limits.

4. The proposed use will not result in a random pattern of development with little contiguity to 
existing programmed development and will not cause negative fiscal and environmental 
effects upon the community.

The proposed use is similar to uses of nearby properties in density and style.  

5. Other criteria required to be considered under the provisions of this code for any special 
use permit.  

The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2. 

85



Working together to serve and build our community.

Findings of Fact and Recommendations 

Staff recommends approval of the special use application to construct an accessory structure in a 
Natural Environment Shoreland Area, subject to the following:

1. The approval is for a Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Natural Environment 
Shoreland area for the purpose of constructing an addition to the primary structure.  The 
Community Development Director may approve minor variations to filling and grading as long 
as the variations do not result in any wetland impacts.

2. The City will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone established 
in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not limited to:

a. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible;
b. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, such as 

sod, is planted;
c. Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed;
d. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards;
e. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or over the 

affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural topography does 
not contribute to downstream flooding;

f. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, filling or 
alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the quality of the public 
waters of the City of Hermantown;

g. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local vegetation 
that provides wildlife habitat and screening; and

h. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than trace 
quantities.

3. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval. 

4. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this 
approval.  

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)
N/A

ATTACHMENTS

• Resolution
• Location Map
• Proposed Site Plan
• Proposed Floor Plan
• Shoreland Overlay Map

86



Resolution No. 2025-67

Resolution Approving A Special Use Permit For Grading And Filling Within A Natural 
Shoreland Overlay Area

 
WHEREAS, Kevin and Cari Hagen, (“Applicants”), a married couple, own the property at 

395-0070-00438 submitted an application for a Special Use Permit for grading and filling within 
a Natural Environment Shoreland Overlay Area for the purpose of constructing an addition to the 
primary structure in a R-3 Residential District (the “Project”), with a legal description as follows:

Property ID: 395-0070-00438

W 360 FT OF N 120 FT OF LOT 4 SECTION 15 TOWNSHIP 50 RANGE 15

WHEREAS, The Hermantown Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on 
the Special Use Permit application at its meeting on April 15, 2025 and recommended approval of 
the Special Use Permit at such meeting; and

WHEREAS, after due consideration of the entire City file, the testimony at the public 
hearing and all other relevant matters the City Council hereby makes the following findings related 
to the Special Use Permit.

FINDINGS OF FACT
1. The proposed development is likely to be compatible with development permitted 

under the general provisions of this chapter on substantially all land in the vicinity 
of the proposed development;
An addition to the primary structure is allowed under the R-3, Residential zoning district. 
The proposed use is compatible with development within the vicinity which is 
characterized by low and medium density residential and residential compatible uses.

2. The proposed use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the environment, 
or detrimental to the rightful use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity of the proposed development;

Conditions placed on the SUP restricting wetland impacts and clearing and grading 
within 50 feet of the unnamed tributary to the Rocky Run meet the intent of the zoning 
ordinance to protect natural resources. An addition to the primary structure is allowed in 
the R-3 zoning district with residential property being the primary use of all surrounding 
developed land.

3. The proposed use is consistent with the overall Hermantown Comprehensive Plan 
and with the spirit and intent of the provisions of this chapter;

The property is within an area marked for residential development in the Hermantown 
Comprehensive Plan. The purpose of the Shoreland Overlay Zone is to protect public 

87



waterways. Impervious surface caps are included to prevent excessive runoff from 
constructed surfaces. The proposed impervious surface is below maximum limits and the 
required 50 feet buffer zone will protect the unnamed tributary to the Rocky Run.

4. The proposed use will not result in a random pattern of development with little 
contiguity to existing programmed development and will not cause negative fiscal 
and environmental effects upon the community.
The proposed use is similar to uses of nearby properties in density and style. 

5. Other criteria required to be considered under the provisions of this code for any 
special use permit. 

The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2. Additional details of 
note include:

A. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet 
of the Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary to the Rocky Run.

B. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High 
Water Level of the unnamed tributary to the Rocky Run.

CONCLUSION
On the basis of the foregoing Findings of Fact, the City Council of the City of Hermantown is 
hereby resolved as follows:

1. The approval is for a Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Natural 
Environment Shoreland Overlay area for the purpose of constructing an addition to the 
primary structure. The Community Development Director may approve minor 
variations to filling and grading as long as the variations do not result in any wetland 
impacts.

2. The Applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not 
limited to:

a. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible;
b. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, 

such as sod, is planted;
c. Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed;
d. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards;
e. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or 

over the affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural 
topography does not contribute to downstream flooding;

f. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, 
filling or alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the 
quality of the public waters of the City of Hermantown;

88



g. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local 
vegetation that provides wildlife habitat and screening; and

h. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than 
trace quantities.

3. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval. 

4. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of 
this approval. 

Councilor _______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _______ and, 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors _______ 

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

Councilors _______

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 21, 2025.

89



(TOP THREE INCHES RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA)
______________________________________________________________________________

SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Permission is hereby granted to Kevin and Cari Hagen, (“Applicants”), a married 
couple owners of the property at 395-0070-00438, submitted an application for grading and 
filling within a Natural Environment Shoreland Overlay Area for the purpose of 
constructing an addition to the primary structure at 395-0070-00438 (“Project”), and legally 
described in Attachment A.

The permission hereby granted is expressly conditioned as follows:

a. That the Project will be constructed as described in the plans accompanying the 
application and the conditions contained herein.

b. The Zoning Officer of the City of Hermantown shall be notified at least five (5) days in 
advance of the commencement of the work authorized hereunder and shall be notified of 
its completion within (5) days thereafter.

c. No change shall be made in the Project without written permission being previously 
obtained from the City of Hermantown.

d. Applicant shall grant access to the site at all reasonable times during and after 
construction to authorized representatives of the City of Hermantown for inspection of 
the Project to see the terms of this permit are met.

e. The permit is permissive only. No liability shall be imposed upon or incurred by the City 
of Hermantown or any of its officers, agents or employees, officially or personally, on 
account of the granting hereof or on account of any damage to any person or property 
resulting from any act or omission of Applicant or any of Applicant’s agents, employees 
or contractors relating to any matter hereunder. This permit shall not be construed as 
estopping or limiting any legal claims or right of action of any person against Applicant, 
its agents, employees of contractors, for any damage or injury resulting from any such act 
or omission, or as estopping or limiting any legal claim or right of action of the City of 
Hermantown against Applicant, its agents, employees or contractors for violation of or 
failure to comply with the permit or applicable provisions of law.

f. This permit may be terminated by the City of Hermantown at any time it deems 
necessary for the conservation of water resources, or in the interest of public health and 

90



welfare, or for violation of any of the provisions of this permit.

g. Applicant is initially and continually in compliance with all of the ordinances and 
regulations of the City of Hermantown Building Code and the Hermantown Fire Code.

h. All state licenses and other permits required for the Project have been obtained by the 
Applicant and copies are provided to the City of Hermantown. 

i. That Applicant pay all direct costs incurred by the City of Hermantown in connection 
with the enforcement and administration of this permit within fifteen (15) days of 
Applicant being invoiced by the City for such costs.

j. Prior to issuance of a building permit, the applicant will submit an application for a 
property subdivision.

k. Erosion control measures shall be utilized and remain in place throughout the 
construction period, and shall not be removed until vegetation is established on the site.

l. Prior to issuance of a building permit, all necessary permits shall be obtained. 

m. The approval is for a Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Natural Environment 
Shoreland Overlay area for the purpose of constructing an addition to the primary structure. 
The Community Development Director may approve minor variations to filling and grading 
as long as the variations do not result in any wetland impacts. 

n. The Applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not 
limited to:

1. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 
50 feet of the Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary to the Rocky 
Run.

2. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the 
Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary to the Rocky Run.

3. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible;
4. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, 

such as sod, is planted;
5 Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed;
6. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards;
7. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or 

over the affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural 
topography does not contribute to downstream flooding;

8. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, 
filling or alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the 
quality of the public waters of the City of Hermantown;

91



9. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local 
vegetation that provides wildlife habitat and screening; and

10. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than 
trace quantities.

q. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval. 

r. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of 
this approval. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Mayor and City Clerk have hereunto set their hands on behalf of 
the City of Hermantown on the ____ day of _______________, 2025.

CITY OF HERMANTOWN

By _________________________________

Its Mayor

By _________________________________

Its Clerk

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
)ss.

COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of ___________, 
2025, by ______________________, and ___________________, the Mayor and City Clerk 
respectively of the City of Hermantown on behalf of the City.

_________________________________
Notary Public

92



ACCEPTANCE OF RESOLUTION

Kevin and Cari Hagen, (“Applicants”), a married couple hereby acknowledges and accepts 
the conditions specified on the foregoing Resolution and covenants and agrees to comply with each 
and every such condition.

Applicant acknowledges that the failure to comply with all of the modifications and conditions 
shall constitute a violation of the Hermantown Zoning Ordinance and that the City of Hermantown 
may, in such event, exercise and enforce its rights against the undersigned by instituting any 
appropriate action or proceeding to prevent, restrain, correct or abate the violation including, without 
limitation, exercising and enforcing its rights against any security that the undersigned may provide 
to the City to insure its compliance with the conditions contained in the foregoing Resolution.

Applicant acknowledges that this Resolution shall be recorded with the title to the property 
described in the text of the Resolution. 

IN WITNESS WHEREAS, Kevin and Cari Hagen, (“Applicants”), a married couple have 
executed this acceptance this ____ day of __________, 2025.

_________________________________
Kevin Hagen

_________________________________
Cari Hagen

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
)ss.

COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of __________, 2025, 
by Kevin and Cari Hagen, a married couple.

_______________________________
Notary Public

93



ATTACHMENT A

W 360 FT OF N 120 FT OF LOT 4 SECTION 15 TOWNSHIP 50 RANGE 15

Property ID: 395-0070-00438

94



Location Map

W. ARROWHEAD ROAD

SITE

U
G

ST
A

D
  R

O
A

D

95



Shoreland Map

SITE

SHORELAND
AREA

96



97



98



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 21, 2025

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:  Development Agreement – Peyton Acres Phase 3

☒ RESOLUTION: 2025-68 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve execution of the Development Agreement between JLG Enterprises of Hermantown, LLP and 
City of Hermantown for the Peyton Acres Phase 3 development.

BACKGROUND

Requested is approval of the Development Agreement between JLG Enterprises of Hermantown, 
LLP (Developer) and the City of Hermantown (City) for the completion of public and private 
improvements associated with the Peyton Acres Phase 3 plat approved by the City Council on 
October 21, 2024.  The agreement is substantially in the form of the attached Development 
Agreement document.

Phases 1A and B and have been accepted by the City with Phase 1C having the utilities and 
paving completed but not yet accepted by the City.  Phase 2 has installed utilities, stormwater 
and road subbase but still requires paving, curb, gutter and sidewalk for which there is a letter of 
credit in place for the outstanding work.

This phase 3 project will commence in the late summer of 2025 and go throughout the 2025 and 
2026 building seasons. The Development Agreement includes an irrevocable letter of credit in 
the amount of 125% of the construction cost of the stormwater improvements that will be 
completed in association with the project.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

N/A

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution
Development Agreement

99



Resolution No. 2025-68

Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver A 
Development Agreement With JLG Enterprises Of Hermantown, LLP For Peyton Acres 

Phase 3
 

WHEREAS, JLG Enterprises of Hermantown, LLP (“Developer”) owns property located 
within the City of Hermantown; and

WHEREAS, the City has approved the Final Plat Permit for the (“Project”) per Resolution ; 
and

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown desires to enter into a Development Agreement with 
Developer for the Project; and

WHEREAS, a Development Agreement, substantially in the form of, has been prepared and 
is attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered this matter and believes it is in the best interest 
of the City to approve the Development Agreement and to authorize and direct the Mayor and City 
Clerk to enter into such Agreement on behalf of the City of Hermantown.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota as follows:

1. The Development Agreement attached hereto is hereby approved.

2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver 
such Agreement on behalf of the City of Hermantown.

Councilor _______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _______ and, 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors _______

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

Councilors _______

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 21, 2025.

100



ACCEPTANCE OF RESOLUTION

JLG Enterprises of Hermantown, LLP (“Developer”) hereby acknowledges and accepts the 
conditions specified on the foregoing Resolution and covenants and agrees to comply with each and 
every such condition.

Applicant acknowledges that the failure to comply with all of the modifications and conditions 
shall constitute a violation of the Hermantown Zoning Ordinance and that the City of Hermantown 
may, in such event, exercise and enforce its rights against the undersigned by instituting any 
appropriate action or proceeding to prevent, restrain, correct or abate the violation or exercise the 
City’s rights with respect to any security provided by Applicant to secure its performance under the 
Development Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREAS, JLG Enterprises of Hermantown, LLP has executed this 
acceptance the _____ day of _______________, 2025.

DEVELOPER:

JLG Enterprises of Hermantown, LLP

By __________________________________
      Its________________________________

STATE OF MINNESOTA  )
)ss.

COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _______________, 
2025, by JLG Enterprises of Hermantown, LLP.

____________________________________
Notary Public

101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 21, 2025

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Trish Crego, Utility and Infrastructure Director

SUBJECT: Permanent Trail Easement from James and Susan Samberg

☒ RESOLUTION: 2025-69 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve a Permanent Trail Easement Agreement from James and Susan Samberg.

BACKGROUND

As you know, the City will be building two sections of trail in the Summer of 2026. The is an existing 20’ 
trail easement on the back side of the Johnson Road parcels, however this easement needs to be increased 
to 40’ wide. Therefore, we approached the Samberg who are Johnson Road residents. The City made an 
offer based upon an uncomplicated appraisal by SRF for the easement and the Samberg have accepted.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

412-419100-510 

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution
Easement Agreement James and Susan Samberg

120



Resolution No. 2025-69

Resolution Authorizing and Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute An Acceptance of 
Easement Agreement To The City Of Hermantown From James and Susan Samberg For 

The Hermantown Trail Project

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown (“City”) desires to construct a trail on a portion of 
existing trail easement in the City of Hermantown (“Project”); and

WHEREAS, the City needs to obtain an additional easement (“Easement”) James and 
Susan Samberg to construct the Project and James and Susan Samberg have executed and delivered 
the required Easement to the City; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to accept the Easements as described in and granted by the 
Easement Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota as follows:

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver 
the Acceptance of the Easements.

Councilor _______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ________ and, 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors _______

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

Councilors _______

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 21, 2025. 

121



UEXHIBIT A

122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



TRAIL SEGMENT
(COMPLETED 2021)

TRAIL CONSTRUCTION
WITHIN EXISTING
EASEMENT+20'

TRAIL SEGMENT 3 START

TRAIL CONNECTION
TO OKERSTROM ROAD

CITY RIGHT
OF WAY
(TYPICAL)

TRAIL SEGMENT 3 END
BEGIN TRAIL SEGMENT 4

FUTURE KEENE
CREEK SUBDIVISION

CITY OWNED
PROPERTY

CITY OWNED PROPERTY

TRAIL SEGMENT
TO KEENE CREEK PARK

(COMPLETED 2021)

PROPOSED TRAIL SEGMENT 3
MUNGER TRAIL SPUR

FEBRUARY 18, 2025

CONNECTION
TO JOHNSON ROAD

SAMBERG
PROPERTY

EA
SEM

EN
T

130



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 21, 2025

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Chad Ronchetti, Economic Development Director

SUBJECT:  Greater Minnesota Housing Infrastructure Grant Application 

☒ RESOLUTION: 2025-70 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve the resolution authorizing application for a housing infrastructure grant from Minnesota Housing 
Finance Agency for up to $325,000

BACKGROUND

In January of 2024, the City of Hermantown purchased parcel 395-0010-07589 located near the intersection 
of Johnson Road and Morris Thomas Road. In coordination with the Hermantown Economic Development 
Authority, City Council has supported staff exploration of a public led housing development on the property 
in order to address the housing shortage within the city as well as provide housing options attainable to 
households earning a range of incomes.

Staff has continued to evaluate how providing for the construction of the city owned infrastructure; such as 
roads, sewer, and water; could help drive down the cost of development to achieve housing development 
costs that provide for those attainable housing units. Receiving an award from the Greater Minnesota 
Housing Infrastructure Grant Program from the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency would provide much 
needed low-cost capital to help with the construction of said infrastructure.

A resolution authorizing the application is required by the granting authority as a part of the application 
materials. 

The City will be using the $530,000 expended to acquire the property as the required match for the grant. 
Council is committing to continued exploration of public financing options to fund the remaining 
infrastructure costs associated with the project.

Housing and its creation are critical to creating jobs, enhancing tax base, and promoting the general welfare 
of the people of the city. Further, the creation of housing, in particular workforce housing, is essential to 
our city’s economic growth. Direct testimony from local employers is that the largest limiting factor to local 
business’ ability to expand is workforce housing. Business’ inability to attract workers due to limited 
housing stock achievable for a workforce with current wages hinders the economic growth climate. Wages 
that are in line with local cost of living combined with a regional price premium for construction creates a 
gap between the costs to create new housing, the required rent/sale-price to earn a reasonable rate of return, 
and what local salaries can afford a competitive disadvantage for our city and region. Having an HTF 
strategically signals housing as a priority to developers and provides funding to close the financing gap for 
housing projects to help make our city competitive.

131



Working together to serve and build our community.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

N/A

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution

132



Resolution No. 2025-70

Resolution Authorizing Application For And, If Successful, Acceptance Of A Greater 
Minnesota Housing Infrastructure Grant From Minnesota Housing Finance Agency In An 

Amount Of Up To $325,000

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown (“City”) desires to submit an application (the 
“Application”) to the State of Minnesota Greater Minnesota Housing Infrastructure Grant Program 
(“Program”) in order to obtain funding from the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (“MHFA”); 
and

WHEREAS, on January 5, 2024, the City acquired property, Saint Louis County parcel 
395-0010-07589 (the “Property”), for $531,706.00 (the “Matching Resources”) and desires to 
facilitate a mixed-income housing development on the Property that will offer homes attainable to 
households earning a range of incomes; and

WHEREAS, the Matching Resources were provided from the City general fund; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Hermantown has duly considered the matter 
and believes it to be in the best interests of the City to approve the Application and authorize the 
Application to be made;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota as follows:

1. The City is authorized to apply for a grant from MHFA in an amount up to 
$325,000.00 (the “Grant”).

2. The City certifies that it will use the Grant for qualified expenditures to assist with 
infrastructure development to address housing needs in the City.

3. If awarded, the City will explore and pursue public financing for the remaining 
infrastructure costs. 

4. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute the 
Application and such other agreements, and amendments thereto, as are necessary to make and 
process the Application on behalf of the City.

5. The MHFA is authorized to rely on the continuing force and effect of this 
Resolution until receipt by the Commissioner of MHFA at its principal office of notice in writing 
from City of any amendment or alteration of the Resolution. 

Councilor _______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _______ and, 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

133



Councilors _______

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

Councilors _______

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted on April 21, 2025.

134



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 21, 2025

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Chad Ronchetti, Economic Development Director

SUBJECT:  Resolution Authorizing Mayor and City Clerk to Approve a Residential Purchase 
Agreement 

☒ RESOLUTION: 2025-71 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Direct Mayor and City Clerk to execute and deliver a Residential Purchase Agreement with Hien Nguyen 
and Joel Perrin for a property located at 3719 Johnson Rd.

BACKGROUND

The actual Resolution with its exhibited Residential Purchase Agreement will be discussed at a closed 
meeting pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 13D.05, Subd. 3(c). Following the closed meeting, the City 
Council will meet in open session to consider the above-described Resolution.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

101-490000-510

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution

135



Resolution No. 2025-71

Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver 
A Purchase Agreement With Hien Nguyen And Joel Perrin

WHEREAS, Hein Nguyen and Joel Perrin (the “SELLERS”) the owner of 3719 Johnson 
Road and legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto (“Property”); and

WHEREAS, in order to promote redevelopment in the area, the City of Hermantown (the 
“City”) has proposed to purchase the Property from the Seller for a purchase price not-to-exceed 
$315,000; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered this matter and finds, determines and 
declares that the purchase of the Property in the amount not-to-exceed $315,000.00 pursuant to 
the terms of the Purchase Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit B, is in the best interests of the 
City.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Hermantown, Minnesota as follows:

1. The Purchase Agreement substantially in the form of the one attached hereto as 
Exhibit B, subject to approval on any non-substantive changes as are approved by the City 
Administrator and the City’s legal team, is hereby approved and for a purchase price not 
$315,000.00.

2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and 
deliver the Purchase Agreement on behalf of the City and execute and deliver whatever 
documents are necessary to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Purchase 
Agreement. 

Councilor _______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _______ and, 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors _______

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

Councilors _______

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted on April 21, 2025.

136



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description

A tract of land in the Southwest Quarter of Southeast Quarter (SW ¼ of SE ¼ ), Section Twenty-
five (25), Township Fifty (50) North of Range Fifteen (15) West of the Fourth Principal 
Meridian, described as follows: Commencing:

N 397 FT TO POINT OF BEG THENCE WEST AT 329 36/100 FT THENCE N AT AN 
ANGLE OF 90 DEG 25 MIN 15 SEC 147 2/100 FT THENCE EAST AT AN ANGLE OF 89 
DEG 34 MIN 45 SEC 329 29/100 FT THENCE S TO POINT OF BEGINNING

Abstract Property 

Parcel Id No. 395-0010-07596

137



EXHIBIT B
Purchase Agreement

138



American Land Title Association Estimated ALTA Settlement Statement - Borrower/Buyer

Adopted 05-01-2015

The Title Team
ALTA Universal ID: 1176126

5005 Matterhorn Dr, Ste 2
Duluth, MN 55811

File No./Escrow No.: NST250358

Print Date & Time: April 11, 2025 3:04 pm

Officer/Escrow Officer: Karla D. Howard

Settlement Location: 5005 Matterhorn Dr, Ste 2

Duluth, MN 55811

Property Address: 3719 Johnson Road

Hermantown, MN 55811

Buyer: City of Hermantown

Seller: Hien Nguyen and Joel Perrin

3719 Johnson Road

Hermantown, MN 55811

Settlement Date : May 30, 2025

Disbursement Date : May 30, 2025

Description Buyer
Debit Credit

Financial

Sale Price of Property 290,000.00

Prorations/Adjustments

County Taxes

05/30/25-07/01/25

300.47

Title Charges and Escrow/Settlement Charges

Closing Fee to The Title Team 250.00

Disbursement Fee to The Title Team 30.00

Exam Fee to The Title Team 250.00

Search Fee to The Title Team 445.00

e-Recording Fee to Simplifile e-Recording Account 4.25

Owner's Title Insurance to The Title Team

Coverage: $290,000.00

Premium: $922.50

Version: ALTA Owners Policy 2021

922.50

Commissions

Commission - Listing Broker 11,600.00

Copyright 2015 American Land Title Association File # NST250358/46

All rights reserved Page 1 of 2 Printed on 04/11/25 at 3:04:37 PM by Becky Rowlee

139



Description Buyer
Debit Credit

Government Recording and Transfer Charges

Recording Fees to St. Louis County Recorder 46.00

Miscellaneous

Remaining Assessments to St. Louis County Recorder

Road Improvement

7,112.63

Debit Credit

Subtotals 310,960.85

Due from Buyer 310,960.85

Totals 310,960.85 310,960.85

Copyright 2015 American Land Title Association File # NST250358/46

All rights reserved Page 2 of 2 Printed on 04/11/25 at 3:04:37 PM by Becky Rowlee

140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164


	2025-04-21 Agenda Packet
	Agenda for City Council Meeting (1)
	2025-04-21 Agenda Packet
	Agenda
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. ROLL CALL
	4. ANNOUNCEMENTS
	5. PUBLIC HEARING
	6. COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Correspondence 25-59 through 25-70 placed on file

	7. PRESENTATIONS
	8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
	9. MOTIONS
	10. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Minutes - Approval or correction of April 7, 2025 City Council Continuation Minutes
	B. Accounts Payable - Approve general city warrants from April 1, 2025 through April 15, 2025 in the amount of $2,754,659.15

	11. ORDINANCES
	A. 2025-10 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Definitions



(second reading)

(motion, roll call)


	Agenda for City Council Meeting (1)
	6. COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Correspondence 25-59 through 25-70 placed on file
	NCF Workshop agenda
	Navigating Your Competitive Future
	2025-04-21 Correspondence


	10. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Minutes - Approval or correction of April 7, 2025 City Council Continuation Minutes
	2025-04-07 Minutes


	11. ORDINANCES
	B. 2025-12 An Ordinance Amending Title 2 Of The Hermantown City Code By Amending The Official Zoning Map



(second reading)

(motion, roll call)

	12. RESOLUTIONS
	A. 2025-64 Resolution Approving Premises Permit Application For The Aad Shrine of Hermantown to Allow Lawful Gambling At The Aad Shrine Event Center



(motion, roll call)
	B. 2025-65 Resolution Receiving Bids And Approving Award Of Contract To Collins Roofing And Sheet Metal For The Labor And Materials Necessary To Repair The Hermantown Public Works Building Roof



(motion, roll call)
	C. 2025-66 Resolution Approving Comprehensive Plan Update As Prepared By Hoisington Koegler Group, Inc.



(motion, roll call)
	D. 2025-67 Resolution Approving A Special Use Permit For Grading And Filling Within A Natural Shoreland Overlay Area



(motion, roll call)
	E. 2025-68 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver A Development Agreement With JLG Enterprises Of Hermantown, LLP For Peyton Acres Phase 3



(motion, roll call)
	F. 2025-69 Resolution Authorizing and Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute An Acceptance of Easement Agreement To The City Of Hermantown From James and Susan Samberg For The Hermantown Trail Project



(motion, roll call)
	G. 2025-70 Resolution Authorizing Application For And, If Successful, Acceptance Of A Greater Minnesota Housing Infrastructure Grant From Minnesota Housing Finance Agency In An Amount Of Up To $325,000



(motion, roll call)
	H. 2025-71 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver A Purchase Agreement With Hien Nguyen And Joel Perrin



(motion, roll call)

	13. CLOSED SESSION
	A. Motion to close the meeting of the Hermantown City Council pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § Section 13D.05 Subd. 3 (b) (3) to develop or consider offers or counteroffers for the purchase of real property. Following this closed session, the Hermantown City Council will re-convene in an open session.



(motion, roll call)

	14. RECESS


	040125-041525 Council Report
	04_01_2025-04_15_2025
	2025-04-21 Agenda Packet
	Agenda for City Council Meeting (1)
	11. ORDINANCES
	A. 2025-10 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Definitions



(second reading)

(motion, roll call)
	2025-04-21 Ord 10 Memo.Chapter 2 Definitions
	2025-10 Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Zoning Amendment

	B. 2025-12 An Ordinance Amending Title 2 Of The Hermantown City Code By Amending The Official Zoning Map



(second reading)

(motion, roll call)
	2025-04-21 Ord 12 Memo.Zoning Map Amendment
	2025-12 Ord Amending City Zoning Map
	Location Map
	Existing Zoning
	Proposed Zoning


	12. RESOLUTIONS
	A. 2025-64 Resolution Approving Premises Permit Application For The Aad Shrine of Hermantown to Allow Lawful Gambling At The Aad Shrine Event Center



(motion, roll call)
	2025-04-21 Res 64 Memo.Aad Shrine Gambilng Permit
	2025-64 Aad Shrine Gambling Permit
	lg214_tcm1192-550219

	B. 2025-65 Resolution Receiving Bids And Approving Award Of Contract To Collins Roofing And Sheet Metal For The Labor And Materials Necessary To Repair The Hermantown Public Works Building Roof



(motion, roll call)
	2025-04-21 Res 65 Memo.PW Roof Replacement
	2025-65 Award PW Roof Replacement Contract
	4971 lightning drive - estimate (revision 3)

	C. 2025-66 Resolution Approving Comprehensive Plan Update As Prepared By Hoisington Koegler Group, Inc.



(motion, roll call)
	2025-04-21 Res 66 Comprehensive Plan
	2025-66 Approve Comprehensive Plan
	03182025 P&Z Meeting

	D. 2025-67 Resolution Approving A Special Use Permit For Grading And Filling Within A Natural Shoreland Overlay Area



(motion, roll call)
	2025-04-21 Res 67 Memo.Hagen SUP
	2025-67  SUPHagenGradingandFillingwithinNatura EnvironementShorelandArea




	2025-04-21 Agenda Packet
	2025-04-21 Agenda Packet
	Agenda for City Council Meeting (1)
	12. RESOLUTIONS
	D. 2025-67 Resolution Approving A Special Use Permit For Grading And Filling Within A Natural Shoreland Overlay Area



(motion, roll call)
	Location Map
	Shoreland Map
	Site Plan
	Floor Plan

	E. 2025-68 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver A Development Agreement With JLG Enterprises Of Hermantown, LLP For Peyton Acres Phase 3



(motion, roll call)
	2025-04-21 Res 68 Memo.Development Agreement Peyton Acres Phase 3
	2025-68 JLGEnterpriseso Hermantown, LLPDevelopmentAgreementPeytonAcresPhase3
	SKM_C45825041614030

	F. 2025-69 Resolution Authorizing and Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute An Acceptance of Easement Agreement To The City Of Hermantown From James and Susan Samberg For The Hermantown Trail Project



(motion, roll call)
	2025-04-21 Res 69 Memo.Easement-Samberg
	2025-69 Easement-Samberg 
	2025-xx Easement signed
	Samberg Easement-MAP

	G. 2025-70 Resolution Authorizing Application For And, If Successful, Acceptance Of A Greater Minnesota Housing Infrastructure Grant From Minnesota Housing Finance Agency In An Amount Of Up To $325,000



(motion, roll call)
	2025-04-21 Res 70 Memo.GMHI Grant App
	2025-70 Council Resolution Authorizing Application GMHI

	H. 2025-71 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver A Purchase Agreement With Hien Nguyen And Joel Perrin



(motion, roll call)
	2025-04-21 Res 71 Memo Land Purchase 3719 Johnson
	2025-71 Approving Purchase Agreement and Offer 3719 Johson Rd
	Estimated Buyer ALTA
	Exhibit B 3719 Johnson Rd Accepted PA







